
Candia, New Hampshire 03034
Telephone (603) 483-2317 emergency

(603) 483-2318 business
Fax (603) 483-0253

EL
Chad Shevlin

Chief of Police

March 27, 2025

Subject: Development at Diamond Hill

DearChairman D’Arcy,

I am writing to confirm that, after a thorough review and assessment, including input from
Road Agent Jeff Wuebbolt, and provided that his concerns are addressed, I have no
concerns regarding the development project at Diamond Hill. My evaluation has
considered all relevant factors.
I have found that the project meets all necessary standards and requirements.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any further questions or require additional
information.

Sincerely,

Chad Shevlin

Chief of Polie

Candia Police Department



Candia Volunteer Fire Department 

11 Deerfield Road 
Candia, New Hampshire 03034 
(603) 483-2202           (603) 483-2311 (fax) 

www.CandiaVFD.org 

 

 

March 27, 2025 
 
 
 
Tim D’Arcy, Chairperson 
Candia Planning Board 
74 High Street 
Candia, NH 03034 
 
 Re: Diamond Hill 

        MAJOR Subdivision Plan- (Map 409 Lot 228) 

        Intent: Major Subdivision Plan 
 
Dear Mr. D’Arcy, 
 
I have reviewed the plans referencing the Major Subdivision Plan application for Diamond Hill 
Road in Candia, NH. 
 
Based on my review, the following items have been agreed upon by myself and the developer: 

• Developer and Fire Chief have agreed on a monetary amount for each lot when finished 
to go into water supply capital reserve fund 

 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Dean Young, Chief 
Candia Volunteer Fire Department 
 
cc: file 

http://www.candiavfd.org/


tEoton of Canbta
Town Road Agent
Jeffrey Wuebbolt

Candia, New Hampshire 03034
(603) 483-8588

From: Candia Town Road Agent
To: Tim D’arcy, Chairman of the planning Committee
Subj: Diamond Hill Road Major Subdivision

I have reviewed the plans submitted for above project and my concerns are as follows:

1. There needs to be a guardrail installed at locations on the road where the shoulder slope exceeds 3:1 and 5’ of
drop. This has not been addressed on the plans

2. The sight distance at the proposed intersection is very poor, it was determined to be 50 feet while on site. This is
not acceptable, a minimum of 250 feet of sight distance is required by Candia Town standards.

3. The retaining walls proposed need details and construction notes. This retaining wall would likely become a
potential maintenance issue in the future. I recommend a slope be used instead, if possible. I would also
recommend an acceptable performance bond be put in place specifically for the retaining walls built for the
project.

4. The land easement that is being created to ensure a close to 90-degree intersection needs to be recorded with the
registry of deeds before any plans should be signed.

5. There needs to be a signed agreement between the Town of Candia and the subdivision’s homeowner’s
association detailing responsibilities for maintenance.

6. The catch basins located in the cul-de-sac and in the ditch need to be shown with a raised inlet grate. These are
located outside of the traveled and plowed way and will ensure less maintenance/ plugging issues.

7. Considering the extent of grading needed to construct this road, it looks as though there are conflicts with the
grading of a few house lots and driveways, these need to be drawn conceptually to be shown as buildable. The
plan for grading needs to ensure that no stormwater drainage will be directed towards structures.

I reserve the right to make any changes to this letter based on updated plans or new information that is brought to
my attention.

Jeff Wuebbolt
Candia Town Road Agent
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